
Message 

From: Colarelli, Pete [/O=EXXONMOBIL/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYOIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN-671449086A9241A6B9AF210576E8:57 AAA 

Sent: 3/31/2018 3:00:30 AM 

To: Freeman, Kenneth /EEEEEEEEE @ ©xxonmobil.com| 

Subject: FW: ICC - Electric Vehicle & Grid Stabilization hearing 

Attachments: 2018.04.04 ICC Agenda for EV Policy Session[2].pdf 

Ken — FYI, I will be attending this — Brad Sims helped API with comments that they will be submitting prior to the 
hearing. 3 

   

  

   

        

   
   

    

   

    

   

   

    

-Pete 

From: Mark Denzler [EES ima-net.org] 

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 9:36 AM 

To: Mark Denzler <J@ima-net.org> 

Cc: Donovan Griffith <(E @ima-net.org> 

Subject: ICC - Electric Vehicle & Grid Stabilization hearing 

  

leeting next week in Chicago to 
9h flagged it and the agenda is 

The Illinois Commerce Commission will be hosting a] 

discuss the “Nexus Between Electric Vehicles and ¢ 

attached for your review. 

As you're all aware, the ICC is current in the midst oO 
address critical issues facing Illinois’ electri 

id study that is supposed to 
information gleaned from this policy 

Mark Denzler Bs 

Vice President & Chief Opefat 
Illinois Manufacturers' Associatio 
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